

## BIBLIOGRAPHY

- Abhinya Ratanamongkolmas. *International Conflict*. Bangkok: Chulalongkorn University Press, 1995. (in Thai)
- Amesty International. "Library Online Documentation Archive." September 7, 2004. <http://web.amnesty.org>.
- Asian Cooperation Dialogue. <http://www.acddialogue.com>.
- Asian Development Bank. *Restoration of Cambodia's Railway to Boost Regional Transport Links*.
- Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN). "Declaration of ASEAN Concord II (Bali Concord II)." <http://www.aseansec.org/15159.htm>.
- Bang-orn Piyapun. *History of Thailand's Administration, Society, Economy, and Relations with Foreign Countries from Pre-Sukhothai Period to 1932*. History Department, Faculty of Humanities and Social Science, Nakhon Pathom Rajabhat University. (in Thai)
- Bank of Thailand. <http://www.bot.or.th>.
- BIMSTEC Official Website. "Introduction of BIMSTEC." [http://www.bimstec.org/bims\\_mich.pdf](http://www.bimstec.org/bims_mich.pdf)
- Bureau of East Asian Economic Cooperation. Department of Trade Negotiations. Ministry of Commerce of Thailand. <http://www.moc.go.th>.
- Cabinet of Samdech Hun Sen, Prime Minister of Cambodia. "Cambodia New Vision." <http://www.cnv.org.kh>.
- Cambodian Student Association in Japan. "Excerpt of the Legend of Preah Ko Preah Keo." <http://www.csaj-khmer.org>.
- Cambodian Investment Board of Cambodia and the Council for the Development of Cambodia. <http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh>.
- Chandler, Gordon and Owen, Norman G. (eds.). *The Emergence of Modern Southeast Asia: A New History*. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 2005.
- Charnvit Kasetsiri. "Thailand - Cambodia: A Love - Hate Relationship." [http://kyotoreview.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/issue/issue2/article\\_242.html](http://kyotoreview.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/issue/issue2/article_242.html).

- Chulacheeb Chinwanno. "Foreign Policy in the 1980s: Looking Backward." A Paper Presented at the Roundtable Seminar for Academicians and Officials relating to the Implementation of Foreign Policy under the Theme of "Thailand's Foreign Policy: From the Past Decade to the Future. Bangkok: Faculty of Political Science, Thammasat University, 1990. (in Thai)
- Committee on the Development of Cooperation with Neighbors. *Handbook of Cabinet and Parliamentary Liaison Officer*. <http://www.soc.soc.go.th>. (in Thai)
- Committee to Protect Journalists (CPJ). "30 January 2003, Mam Sonando, Sombok Khmum, Imprisoned" and "1 February 2003, Chan Sivutha, Light of Ankor, Imprisoned." *Cases 2003: Asia, Cambodia*. <http://www.cpj.org>.
- Cornell University. "Royal Chronicles of Ayutthaya (1424 - 1555)." Early Ayutthaya, Book 1. Reading Paper, Cornell University, Fall 1998. <http://instruct1.cit.cornell.edu/Courses/hist244/TRCOA012.html>.
- Cultural Relations Division. Department of Information. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. <http://www.mfa.go.th>.
- Cushman, Richard D. (Trans.) *Royal Chronicles of Ayutthaya*. Bangkok: The Siam Society, 2000.
- Department of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Commerce of Thailand. "Volume of Trade between Thailand and Cambodia." <http://www.dft.moc.go.th>.
- Department of Information. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. "Gives Lion's Share of Aid to Low-income Neighbours, Kingdom Tops Region for Lowest Tariffs to Poorest Countries." 13 September 2005.
- Department of International Economic Affairs. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. "Paper on ACMECS." 1 August 2006.
- Department of Military Border Affairs. Supreme Commander Headquarters. <http://web.schq.mi.th>.
- Department of Political Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. *Documents on the Kampuchean Problem (1979 - 1985)*. Bangkok: Thai Watana Panich Press Co., Ltd.

- Department of Technical and Economic Cooperation (DTEC). *Thai International Cooperation Program 2002 Report (October 2001 - September 2002)*. Bangkok: DTEC, 2002.
- Department of Trade Negotiations. Ministry of Commerce of Thailand. "AISP." <http://www.dtn.moc.go.th>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Sub-committee on the Development of Economic Cooperation with Neighbors." <http://www.dtn.moc.go.th>.
- Division II. Department of East Asian Affairs. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. <http://www.mfa.go.th>.
- Dougherty, James E. and Pfaltzgraff, Robert L. Jr. *Contending Theories of International Relations*. United States of America: J.B. Lippincott Company, 1971.
- Ehrlich, Richard S. "Bush Recalls the Capture of Hambali in Thailand." <http://www.scoop.co.nz/stories/HL0602/S00121.htm>.
- External Relations Bureau. Office of Permanent Secretary. Ministry of Education of Thailand. <http://www.bic.moe.go.th>.
- Foreign Committee of the Senate. *Foreing Policy Remarks No. 3*. Bangkok: Secretariate of the Senate of Thailand, 2003.
- Foreign Committee Work Force, Secretariate to the Foreign Committee, Senate Secretariate. "Burning of the Royal Thai Embassy in Phnom Penh." *Foreign Committee of the Senate Reports People*. Bangkok: Senate Secretariate, 2005.
- Ganesan, N. "Thaksin and the Politics of Domestic and Regional Consolidation in Thailand." *Contemporary Southeast Asia* (Institute of Southeast Asian Studies) 26, no. 1 (April 2004).
- Hopfiner, Jonathan. "Ancient History: Thailand and Cambodia make peace - but for how long?" [http://www.kwrintl.com/library/2003/Advisor\\_17/ancient.html](http://www.kwrintl.com/library/2003/Advisor_17/ancient.html).
- Human Rights Documentation Unit, National Coalition Government of the Union of Myanmar. *Human Rights Yearbook 2005*. July 2006.
- Innes-Brown, Marc and Mark J. Valencia. "Thailand's Resource Diplomacy in Indochina and Myanmar." *Comtemporary Southeast Asia* (Institute of Southeast Asian Studies) 14, no. 4 (March 1993)

- Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand. "Koh Kong Industrial Estate."  
<http://www.ieat.go.th>. (in Thai)
- International Court of Justice. "Judgement of the Temple of Preah Vihear Case."  
<http://www.icj-cij.org>.
- Iselin, Brian and Melanie Adams. *Distinguishing between Human Trafficking and People Smuggling*. Bangkok: UN Office on Drugs and Crime, Regional Centre for East Asia and the Pacific, 2003.
- Jha, Ganganath. *Foreign Policy of Thailand*. New Delhi: Radiant Publishers, 1979.
- Kasikorn Research Center (KResearch). "ACMECS: Economic Cooperation, Thailand and Indochina." <http://www.kasikornresearch.com>. (in Thai)
- Khmerintelligence.org. <http://www.khmerintelligence.org>.
- Kiernan, Ben. Introduction to *How Pol Pot Came to Power: A History of Communism in Cambodia, 1930 – 1975*, 2 ed. London: Yale University Press, 1985.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Myth, Nationalism and Genocide." *Journal of Genocide Research*. 3, no. 2. <http://www.yale.edu/gsp/publications/Myth.pdf>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Recovering History and Justice in Cambodia." *Today's History*. (September 2004). <http://www.yale.edu/cgp/Cambodia11.pdf>.
- Krairerk Nana. "Colonial Magazine Exposed Treaty of King Rama V: Why Siam Abandoned Angkor Wat?" *Art & Culture Magazine* 27, issue 11 (1 September 2006). (in Thai)
- Kraisak Choonawan. "Relations and Problems in the Thai - Cambodian Border Areas". *Foreign Policy Remarks No. 1*. Bangkok: Secretariate of the Senate of Thailand, 2545. (in Thai)
- Leng, Lee Yong. "UNCLOS III and Maritime Boundaries." In *Southeast Asia Essays in Political Geography*. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 1982.
- Liow, Joseph Chinyong. *Malaysia's Approach to its Illegal Indonesian Migrant Worker Problem: Securitization, Politics or Catharsis?* Singapore: Institute of Defence and Strategic Studies, Nanyang Technological University, 2004.
- MacLean, Lindsay. "Cambodia 2006." *National Integrity Systems, Transparency International Country Study Report*. Berlin: Transparency International, 2006. <http://www.transparency.org>.

- Manich Jumsai, M.L.. *History of Thailand and Cambodia* 7<sup>th</sup> rev. ed.  
Bangkok: Chalermnit, 2001. (in Thai)
- Martin, Philip. *Thailand: Improving the Management of Foreign Workers*. Bangkok:  
International Worker Organization, 2003.
- Mathews, Verghese. "Sihanouk's Tough New Mission." *Phnom Penh Post*, 6 - 19  
May 2005. <http://www.phnompenhpost.com>.
- McLean, Iain and Alistair McMillan. *Oxford Concise Dictionary of Politics*. New  
York: Oxford University Press, 2003.
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. "Bagan Declaration and Plan of Action."  
<http://www.mfa.go.th/web/1655.php>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. *Facts about the Relations between Thailand and Cambodia*. Bangkok:  
Prachandra Press, 1959.
- \_\_\_\_\_. *Facts about the Relations between Thailand and Cambodia*. Bangkok:  
Prachandra Press, 1961.
- Narong Puangpis. "Policy of the Thai Government towards Cambodia in 1953s." In  
*The Relationship between Cambodia and Thailand in Globalized Age*.  
Bangkok: Srinakharinvit University, 1995. (in Thai)
- Neighbouring Countries Economic Development Cooperation Agency (Public  
Organization). "Neighbouring Countries Economic Development  
Cooperation Agency (NEDA)." <http://www.mof.go.th/neda>. (in Thai)
- Nikhom Musikakhama. *Historical Archeology of Cambodia*. Bangkok: Fine Arts  
Department, 1993. (in Thai)
- Norodom Sihanouk's Personal Website. <http://www.norodomsihanouk.info>.
- Office of the Council of Ministers of Cambodia. "Rectangular Strategy."  
[http://www.cmv.org.kh/2004\\_releases/160704\\_rectangular\\_strategy\\_first\\_cabinet\\_meeting.htm](http://www.cmv.org.kh/2004_releases/160704_rectangular_strategy_first_cabinet_meeting.htm).
- Office of the National Commission on Women's Affairs and Mekong Region Law  
Center. *Proceedings of the 1997 Regional Conference on Trafficking in  
Women and Children*. Bangkok: Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Co.,  
Ltd., 1999.

- Painter, Martin. "Thaksinocracy or Managerialization? Reforming the Thai Bureaucracy." Working Paper Series No. 76, Hong Kong: Southeast Asia Research Center, City University of Hong Kong, May 2005.
- Paitoon Mahapannaporn. "The Making of Thailand's Foreign Policy towards Vietnam: The Era of Reconciliation and Regionalism (1988 -1995)." Doctorate Thesis, Australian National University. August 2000.
- Pasuk Phongpaichit and Chris Baker. "Pluto-Populism in Thailand: Business Remaking Politics, 2003." <http://pioneer.netserv.chula.ac.th/~ppasuk/plutopopulism.pdf>.
- People's Daily On-line. "No Change in Foreign Policy, But More Self-reliance: Thai PM." <http://english.peopledaily.com.cn/english/200105/28>.
- Phanom Yeerum's Personal Website. <http://www.tonyjaa.org/facts.shtml>.
- Phayont Thimcharoen. "Land Boundary between Siam and French Indochina: Historical Background and Treaties." *Map Magazine* (Royal Thai Survey Department) 1, vol. 27 (July - September 1984). (in Thai)
- Pisanu Suvanajata. Deputy Director-General, Department of East Asian Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand in discussion with the author March 3, 2008.
- Poomjit Ruangdej (Trans.). "Project on the Study of Cultural Relations between Thailand and Cambodia." A Paper for Academic Seminar on Cultural Relations between Thailand and Cambodia, 7-8 August 2005. (in Thai)
- Puangthong Rungwasdisab. "A Resource Paper on Thailand's Response to the Cambodian Genocide, Cambodian Genocide Program." Yale University, September 2004. <http://www.yale.edu>.
- Public Relations Division. Office of Top Management. Export-Import Bank of Thailand. "EXIM Thailand." <http://www.exim.go.th>.
- Ramkhamhaeng University. "Ram Khamhaeng's Inscription." <http://www.info.ru.ac.th>.
- Royal Institute. *Thai Encyclopaedia Vol. 3*. Bangkok: Prachan Printing House, 1985. (in Thai)
- Royal Thai Embassy, Washington D.C. "Prime Minister of Thailand (1938 - 1963)." <http://www.thaiembdc.org/index.htm>.

- \_\_\_\_. "Thailand's Foreign Policy Announced to the Parliament on 23 March 2005."  
<http://www.thaiembdc.org>.
- \_\_\_\_. "Thailand's Foreign Policy Announced to the Parliament on 26 February 2001."  
<http://www.thaiembdc.org>.
- Saisunee Singhathasana. "Model of Angkor Wat at Wat Phra Kaeo." *Osotho Journal*.  
 45, no. 10 (May 2005). (in Thai)
- Samdech Hun Sen. "Rectangular Strategy" for Growth, Employment, Equity and  
 Efficiency." Speech Delivered at the First Cabinet Meeting of the Third  
 Legislature of the National Assembly at the Office of the Council of  
 Ministers. Phnom Penh. July 16, 2004. <http://www.cnv.org.kh>.
- Santi Pakdeekham. *Cambodian History: Khmer Lessons in connection with  
 Thailand*. Bangkok: Matichon, 2003. (in Thai)
- Secretariat of the Cabinet of Thailand. <http://www.cabinet.soc.go.th>.
- Sharpless, Gordon. "Cambodia and Thailand: One Year Later."  
<http://www.talesofasia.com>.
- Shawcross, William. "Cambodia's New Deal." *Contemporary Issues Paper* (Carnegie  
 Endowment for International Peace) 1 (1994).
- Somsong Ngamvong. *Cooperation with Neighboring Countries of the Ministry of  
 Education*. Bangkok: Kurusapha, 2003. (in Thai)
- Soubert, Son. "Thai - Cambodian Relations with a Potential Outlook at Thai -  
 Relations with Laos and Burma/Myanmar." A Paper presented at the  
 "Identities versus Globalization" Conference in Chiang Mai, February 6-8,  
 2004. <http://www.hbfasia.org>.
- Students of National Defense College of Thailand Classed 43<sup>rd</sup> and National Defense  
 Course for the Joint State - Private Sectors Classed 13<sup>th</sup>. "Report of the  
 Seminar on the Formulation of Measures to Control the Thais who Cross the  
 Border for Gambling in Neighboring Countries." *Ratthapirak* (National  
 Defence College) (October - December 2000). (in Thai)
- Supang Chantavanich, Praweenya Suwannatthachote, Ly Wanna and Somai Chinnak.  
*The Research on the Attitude of Cambodians in Phnom Penh towards Thai  
 People and Thailand*. Bangkok: Institute of Asian Studies, Chulalongkorn  
 University, 2004. (in Thai)

- Surakiart Sathirathai. "Thailand: The Path Forward." Speech Delivered at Asia Society. New York. September 30, 2004.
- Surakiart Sathirathai's Personal Website. Surakiart.com. <http://www.surakiart.com>.
- Tarling, Nicholas., ed. "The Early Kingdoms." In *The Cambridge History of Southeast Asia: Volume 1. Part 1 (From Early Times to Century 1500)*. United Kingdom: Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- Taylor, Rachel S. "Cambodia - Thailand: Reacting to Rumors." *World Press Review*. 50, no. 4 (April 2003) <http://www.worldpress.org>.
- Thai Business Council in Cambodia. <http://www.tbcc-kh.com>.
- Thai Cooperation Branch I, Development Cooperation Bureau, International Cooperation Agency (TICA). Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand <http://www.tica.thaigov.net/tica>. (in Thai)
- Thai News Agency. "Cambodia Oil Exploration Pact Possible." <http://www.bangkokpost.net>.
- Thailand's International Cooperation Agency (TICA), Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. "Introduction to TICA." <http://www.tica.thaigov.net>. (in Thai)
- Thanapon Chaiphasri. Comment on "From Suwanun Kongying to the Burning of Thai Embassy - Cambodian Mob: Do Thais and Cambodians still love each other?" Law on Line Columnist. <http://www.lawonline.co.th>.
- Thanom Arnamwat. "Turn to the Past: Thai - Cambodian Relations." In *The Relationship between Cambodia and Thailand in the Globalized Age*. Bangkok: Srinakharinvirot University, 1995. (in Thai)
- Thanom Charoernlap. "Law of the Seas and Thailand's Territorial Sea." *Indochina Studies Journal* (Burapha University) (January 2004 - August 2005). (in Thai)
- Theeraphab Lohitkul. *Old Man and Loop of Karma and Curse of Angkor Wat Angkor Thom*. 5<sup>th</sup> ed. Bangkok: Praew Printing House, 2003. (in Thai)
- Thitinan Pongsudhirak. "Thai Politics after the 6 February 2005 General Elections." *Trends in Southeast Asia Series 6*. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 2005.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Thaksin Rising as Regional Leader?" Institute of South East Asian Studies (ISEAS). <http://www.iseas.edu.sg/viewpoint/tp17apr05.pdf>.

- Thongchai Winichakul. "Trying to Locate Southeast Asia from Its Navel: Where is Southeast Asian Studies in Thailand?" *Locating Southeast Asia: Geographies of Knowledge and Politics of Space*. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 2005.
- Tourism Authority of Thailand. "Thailand and Cambodia plans on bilateral marketing activities to boost tourism." <http://www.tatgovernor.com>.
- Tsuneishi, Takao. "The Regional Development Policy of Thailand and Its Economic Cooperation with Neighboring Countries." *A Discussion Paper* (Institute of Developing Economies) 32 (July 2005).
- U.S. Department of State. *Trafficking in Persons (TIP) Report*. June 2004.
- \_\_\_\_\_. *Trafficking in Persons (TIP) Report*. June 2005.
- \_\_\_\_\_. *Trafficking in Persons (TIP) Report*. June 2006.
- U.S. Library of Congress. "Thai - Cambodian Relations." <http://countrystudies.us/>
- U.S. - Thailand Business Council (USTB). "The CEO Ambassadors." <http://www.ustbc.org/activities/itvambsakthip.html>.  
cambodia/9.htm
- Virachai Plasai, Ekapong Paladraksa and Mongkol Visitstump. "Delimitation of Thai - Vietnamese Maritime Boundary: Legal Framework for Everlasting Relations." *Saranrom* (Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand) 55 (10 February 1998). (in Thai)
- Visanu Piranond. "Means to Solutions of Land Boundary between Thailand and Its Neighbors." A research paper proposed to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. (in Thai)
- Vitavas Srivihok. "CEO Ambassadors: Challenges of the International Management of External Relations." A Working Paper under the theme "Challenges for Foreign Ministries: Managing Diplomatic Networks and Optimising Value." (in Thai)
- Wacharin Yongsiri. *Border Trading between Thailand and Cambodia: Problems and Solutions*. Bangkok: Nam Kang Printing, 2004. (in Thai)
- Watana Muangsook. "Opening Statement" First Meeting of the Joint Trade Committee (JTC) between Thailand and Cambodia. Bangkok. March 8, 2004. <http://www.dtn.moc.go.th>.

- Wikipedia On-line Encyclopedia. "Anand Panyarachun." [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Anand\\_Panyarachun](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Anand_Panyarachun).
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Ban Ki-moon." [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ban\\_Ki-moon](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ban_Ki-moon).
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Kantathi Suphamongkhon." [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kantathi\\_Suphamongkhon](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kantathi_Suphamongkhon).
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Kantrum." <http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kantrum>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Surakiart Sathirathai." [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Surakiart\\_Sathirathai](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Surakiart_Sathirathai).
- \_\_\_\_\_. "Thaksin Shinawatra." [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Thaksin\\_Shinawatra](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Thaksin_Shinawatra).
- World Bangk Group in Cambodia. "Cambodia Data Profile, April 2007." <http://devdata.worldbank.org>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. [http://devdata.worldbank.org/AAG/khm\\_aag.pdf](http://devdata.worldbank.org/AAG/khm_aag.pdf).
- Workgroup for Senate's Committee on Foreign Affairs. "Burning of the Royal Thai Embassy in Phnom Penh Case." *Senate's Committee on Foreign Affairs Reports to People*. Bangkok: Secretariat to the Sanate, 2005.
- Yamila Naknava. "Maritime Migrant Worker." *Indochina Studies Journal* (Burapha University) (January 2004 - December 2005).
- Yongyuth Chalamwong. *Country Report: Thaksinomics, Labour Market and International Migration in Thailand*. Bangkok: Thailand Development Research Institute Foundation, 2003.